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Alistair MacDonald

Environmental Assessment Officer

Mackenzie Valley Environmental Impact Review Board
200 Scotia Centre

Box 938, 5102-50th Ave

Yellowknife, NT X1A 2N7

December 12, 2007

Re: Project Description Summary - Crab Lake (EA0708-005)

Dear Mr. MacDonald:
We would like to request an extension to the deadline of December 17 to submit our Project Description
Summary for our Crab Lake Project. We feel that we need additional time to assemble this document in order to

address the important aspects of the project. Given proximity of the forthcoming holiday season, we would like
to request an extension to January 18, 2008 for the submission of this document.

Regards,

i

Gordon I. Davidson
Vice President Exploration, Canada
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